# RAKAN ALMIJLAD

# Arar Saudi Arabia +966598800595 - Rakan.almijlad@hotmail.com

# **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

As a clinical pharmacist with more than four years of experience with hemodialysis patients and eight months of experience with peritoneal dialysis patients, I am determined to use my expertise and my physical and mental faculties to serve the community. I will be honored to have the chance to do my very best.

#### SKILLS

- Persuasion and Collaboration.
- Cognitive flexibility.

**Clinical Pharmacist** 

- Medications dispensing tracking.
- Microsoft Office Excel, Word and PowerPoint.
- Patients Education and Counseling.
- Medical decision-making experience.
- English : 9/10

# WORK HISTORY

# 04/2020 to Current

# Diaverum Holding AB – Saudi Arabia

- Prepare daily medications needed before, during and after the treatment. Preparing and dispensing home medication.
- Correctly labeling medications with patient name, dates and dosage.
- Reviewing laboratory results and dispensing accordingly to prepare Monthly care plan.
- Participate in the QMR meeting and Monthly Business Review meetings (Pharma supply).
- Detect, monitors, document and report medication errors.
- Receiving all consumables to clinic warehouse, timely (within 24 hours) reporting to HQ.
- Monthly meeting with Saudi MOH team to review performance and giving action plans.
- Monitoring daily stock expenditure to treatment areas and assuring conformity of given quantities with BoMs and performed treatments.
- Checking crash card medications on a weekly basis (and when needed) inside the treatment area in collaboration with the nursing staff.
- Review the requested amount of medications with MD and HN.
- Provides pharmaceutical care by collaborating with physicians, nurses and other members of the healthcare team in.
  - 1. Reviewing patient medication history.
  - 2. Reviewing patient medication profiles.
  - 3. Monitoring potential adverse drug-drug and drug-food interactions.
  - 4. Educating patients on drug usage as need.
  - 5. Detect, monitors, document and report medication error.
- When needed, reviews physician orders for possible therapeutic problems, contraindications, interactions, allergies, and formulary status of the drug
- Discusses medication order clarifications with the prescriber, document any interventions in pharmacy records, and inform others of medication order changes.

09/2019 to 04/2020	Clinical Coordinator
	Baxter   Northern Borders, Aljouf – Saudi Arabia
	<ul> <li>Education and training patients about peritoneal dialysis</li> </ul>
	• Coordinate between patients and peritoneal dialysis unit and surgeons for catheter insertion
	<ul> <li>I worked with AKU in Skaka , Arar ,Domat Aljandal ,Turaif ,Alquriat ,Rafha, Alouiqelah,Tabrgal, to increase the number of peritoneal dialysis patients</li> <li>On call 24/7, troubleshooting in machine</li> </ul>
	<ul><li>Provide the solutions and equipment for patients and peritoneal dialysis unit</li><li>Write daily reports.</li></ul>
	• Trains the APD patients (how) to use Baxter's PD cycler and troubleshoot.
	• Provides support for the sales organization – coordinates and follows up on inquiries and request.
	• Supports and performs quality home visits for renal patients and sends home visit assessment to Health Care Professionals.
	• Set up educational programs for clinical staff to enhance skills and knowledge.
05/2017 to 02/2018	Clinical Pharmacist
	Arar Central Hospital – Saudi Arabia
	• Worked in all department as clinical pharmacist trainee.
	<ul> <li>Interpreted prescriptions from healthcare providers to properly dispense</li> </ul>
	medications and health products.
	• Trained pharmacy residents and interns on clinical care and medication dispensing.
	• Partnered with physicians and other members of healthcare team to optimize patient care through effective use of medications.
	• Managed drug and supply inventories.
EDUCATION	
05/2018	Associate of Science: Clinical Pharmacy Northern Borders - Faculty of Pharmacy - Rafha, Saudi Arabia